CIVIL ENGINEERING

- PLANNING - SURVEYING

April 20, 2023

Tim Teddy

Director of Community Development
City of Columbia

701 E. Broadway

Columbia, MO 65201

RE: REVISED Rezone Request for Lot 7 Corporate Lake Plat 14 from PD to M-N
Dear Mr. Teddy,

On behalf of Garry Lewis, we would like to revise our request to rezone Lot 7 of Corporate Lake
Plat 14. The original request was to rezone from PD to M-C. Instead of M-C, we would like to
request the rezone to be M-N.

The following was submitted with the original request:
Legal Description

® Zoning Graphic

® Property Authorization Form

e General Warranty Deed

The subject properties are described in the General Warranty Deed Book 1661 Page 354. Parcel
Number 16-919-00-02-256.00 01.

If we should submit any additional information, please let me know. Feel free to contact me with
any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Sincerely,

A v Hlone

Lara Florea
A Civil Group, LLC

3401 Broadway Business Park Ct, Suite 105 Columbia, Missouri 65203
PHONE: 573-817-5750 FAX: 573-817-1677 EMAIL: office@acivilgroup.com



